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STREET ADDRESS: 2001 Thomson Road HISTORIC NAME : M. C. Elliott House
MAP & PARCEL: 13-71 DATE / PERIOD; 1935
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK : STYLE : Colonial Revival
PRESENT ZONING: R-1 HEIGHT (fo cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: M. C. Elliott DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 285' x 110' (31,350 sq. ft.)
ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE Residence SURVEYOR ° Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . Margaret Dewberry Baxter DATE OF SURVEY : Spring 1981
ADDRESS . 2001 Thomson Road SOURCES! City Records

Charlottesville, Virginia

Mrs. Edmund Baxter (Margaret Dewberry Baxter)

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Georgian Revival design of the M. C. Elliott House is based on the Diggs House in Williamsburg, It is two
storeys tall, single pile, and three bays wide, with a slightly projecting pedimented central pavillion, It is
set on a high foundation of brick laid in English bond and has a full basement. Above the moulded brick water
table, brick is laid throughout the house in Flemish bond with glazed headers. Three projecting courses of
Stretcher bond form a stringcourse. The steep hip roof is covered with slate and has an entablature with modillions
There are two interior end chimneys with stringcourses and corbelled caps. Windows are double-sash, 12-over-12
light, at both levels with flat arches and paneled shutters. Those at the first level are segmental-headed. There
is a one-storey semi~octagonal bay window in the north bay of the rear elevation. It has a steep tent roof
covered with sheet metal with a boxed cornice and decorated frieze. There are single 12-1ight casement windows

at the sides and a pair in the center plane, all with paneled spandrels. There is a wide 15-over-15 light window
with a jack arch with keystone at the second level of the central pavillion on the facade. Below it is a
frontispiece entrance. Tapering pilasters with inset panels bordered with egg-&-dart moulding carry an entablature
with cushion frieze, cartouche, and broken segmental pediment with a pineapple. The double entrance doors with
three raised panels are recessed and have a 7-1ight rectangular transom. A two-storey pedimented portico covers
the center bay of the rear facade. Between semi-elliptical-arched openings at the first level (now with sliding
glass doors), tapering pilasters with inset Panels carry an entablature with cushion frieze and cartouche. This
continues around a semi-octagonal projection (still open) set one step lower. Both have flagstone floors with
borders of moulded brick. The rear entrance consists of double doors with architrave trim. At the second

level, two pairs of Tuscan columns support the pediment. This upper porch has been enclosed with screen wire
inside the colums. Its simple balustrade continues as a roof balustrade aver the semi-octagonal end of the lower
porch. A one-storey sun parlor covers the rear half of the south end of the house. Its windows are segmental-
headed groups of 18-1light casement windows with paneled spandrels. Tapering pilasters carry an entablature with
cartouche. There is a Chinese Chpppendale balustrade around its flat roof. A small one-storey porch at the front
of the north end of the house has been enclosed. It has a slate gable roof with close eaves and verges, a simple
entablature, and tapering Square posts. The stair hall with curved staircase is set one step above the entrance

hall and is separated from it by a semi-elliptical arch supported on fluted pilasters. The parlor has enriched
mouldings and cornice.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

M. C. Elliott, one of the owners of Elliott lce Company, purchased this lot in 1935 (ACDB 227-78) and built the
house the same year, according to tax records. Milton Grigg was the architect. Instead of facing Thomson Road,
it faces East, toward the University. The U. Va. Graduate Business School Sponsors bought the house in 1966
(City DB 280-154), then sold it in 1973 to William Edmund and Margaret Dewberry Baxter (DB 351-272), who had
rented the house from Mrs. Elliott in the early 1960's.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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